=\
KREATOS

ENFRGY AND INFRASTRUCTURE LTD - )

Regd. & Correspondence Office : 317, Maker Chambar Y, 221, Nariman Poaint, Mumbai - 400 021, INDIA /
Tel Ma.: 22823852/53 ) CiN - L40102MH1S7SPLCO21614 / Email: kratoseail@gmait.com/dvil@radiffmail.com

Date: 20" October, 7015

To,

B5E Limited,

P. ). Towers,

Daial Street, Fort,
#Mumbai-400 001,

Seript Code: 501261

Sub: Submission of Annual Report for the year ended 31% March, 2016.

Ref: Regulation 34 of. SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015

Dear Sir,

Please find attached herewith the annual report of the Company for the vear ended 31% March,
216 which was approved and adopted at the 36" Annual General Meeting held on Friday, 2™
September, 2016.

Kindly take the same on your record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For KRATOS ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
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RAJESH PAWAR
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

DiIN: 00232533



KRATOS ENERGY AND INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
CIN Noo: L40102MH 1 979PLC0O21614
Registered Office: 317, Maker Chamber ¥V, 221, Nariman Point,
Mumbai-400 021
Email: dviligrediffmail.com

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 36" Annuval General Mecting of the Company will be held on
Friday, 30™ Scptember 2016 at 11.30 a.m. at the registered office of the Company situated at
317, Maker Chamber V, 21, Nariman Point, Mumbat - 400021 Lo transact the following
businesses-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

L. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statement of the Company for
the financial year ended 31% March, 2016 along with the reports ot the Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Sandhya Kotian (DIN:0729237), who retires
by ratation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

3. To ratify the appointment of Stamtory Auditors of the Company and to fix their
remuneration, in this regard 1o consider and il thought Nt to pass the following
resofution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companics (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, and pursuant w the recommendations of the Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors, members hereby ralify the appointment of
M/s. L C. Pesat & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No: 10231 1W),
{who were appointed as Statutory Auditors al the Annual General Meeting held on
30™ September, 2015 for a period of 5 years till the conclusion of the 40™ AGM), as
the Statntory Auditors of the Company to hold office until the conclusion of the ETI
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held for the financial year ended 31
March, 2020 and on such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of
Directors.”

SPECTAL BUSINESS:

4. To regularize appointment of Mr. Rohinton Sam Poonawala as an lpdependent
Director of the Company not Hable to retire by rofation:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-



“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150 & 132,
Schedule 1V and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 reud
with Companies (Appeiniment and Qualification of Dirccloes) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory medificulion(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force) Mr. Rohinton Sam Pocnawala (DIN-06890906), who was appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company by the Board ol Directars on recommendation
of Nomination and Remunecation Committee, w.e.f. 13 November, 2015, pursuant
to provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and whose term of
office expires at this Annual General Meeling, and in respect of whom the Company
has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2313 from
a member, proposing his candidature for the office ol Director, be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not lable 1o retire by rotation
and to hold office for a term of five conseeutive years up to 12 November, 2020.”

Registered Office: - By Order of the Board,
317, Maker Chamber V I'or Kratos Tinergy & Infrastructure Led.
221, Nariman Point < ]
Muombai - 400021 e

' (Rajesh Pawar)
Date: 12" August, 2016 Whole Time Dircetor
Place: Mumbai DIN: 00232533

NQOTES:

[

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATIEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING IS -ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND
AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELIZIIERSELF AND SUCH
PROXY NEEND NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXY IN
ORDER TO BI VALID AND EFFECTIVE. MUST BE DELIVLERED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT
HOURS BEFORE 1HIE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

As per Section 105 of the Companics Act, 2013 and relevant rules made there under,
a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 30 (fifty) and
holding in the aggregale not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10% (ten percent) of
total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall nol act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.
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Members/Proxies should bring the enclosed Aftendance Slip duly filled in, for
attending the meeting.

Corporate members intending (o send their authorised representative to attend the
Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified capy of the Board
Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
Mecting.

The relevant Explanatory Statcments pursuant to Section 102{1) of the Companies
Acl, 2013, m respect of ilem no. 4 of the Notice as set out above, is annexed hercto
and forms part of the Notice.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher
in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

Individual Shareholders can avail of the facility of nomination. The nominee shall be
the person in whom all rights of transfer and/or amount payable in respect of the
shares shall vest in the event of the death of the share holder(s). A minor can be a
nominec provided the name of the guardian is given in the Nomination Form. The
facility of nomination is not available to non-individual shareholders such as Bodies
Corporate, Kartas of Hindu Undivided Familics, Partnership Firms, Socleties, Trusts
and holders of Power of Attlorney. For further details, please contact the Company’s
Corporate oftice.

Members are requested to:

a) intimate to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transter Agenls, changes, if any,
in their rospoetive addresses along with Pin Code Number at an early date.

b Quote Folio Numbers in all their correspondence.

¢) Consolidate holdings into one folio in case of multiplicity of Folios with names
tt identical orders.

Queries on accounts and operations of the Company, if any, may please be sent to
the Company at lcast seven days in advance of the meeting so that the inlormation
may be madc readily available at the Meeting.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will be
closed from Monday, 260 September, 2016 to Friday, 30 September, 2016 (both
days inclusive) for the purpose of Annuaf General Meeting of the Company.

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS:

In comphance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rulc 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the
Companies {Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 the
Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercisc their right to vote on
resolutions proposed to be considered al the Annual General Mecting (AGM) by
clcetronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Scrvices. The
facility of casting the votes by the members using an elecironic voting system from 2
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place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting™) will be provided by National
Securities Depository Limited (INSIJL).

The facility for voting through poil shall be made available at the AGM and the
members altending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall
be able to exercise their right al the meeting through poll.

The members who have cast their vote by remote c-voting prior to the AGM may
also atternd the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The remote e-voting period commences on Tuesday, 274 September, 2014 (9:00 am)
and ends on Thursday, 29 September, 2016 (5:00 pm). During this period members
of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as
on the cut-ofT date of 23 September, 2016, may cast their vote by remote e-voting.
The remole g-voling module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once
the vote on a resolution 1s cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to
change it subsequently.

The process and manner for remotc e-voting arc as vnder:

In case a member reccives an email from NSDL [for members whose email TDs are
registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s)]:

(i} Open email and open the attached PDF file viz; “Kratos Encrgy and
Infrastructure ¢-Voting.pdf™ with your Client 1D (in case you are holding
shares in demat mode) or Folio No. (in case you are holding shares in physical
mode) as password, The said PDF file contains vour user [ and password/PIN
for e-voting. Plcase note that the password is an initial password. You will not
receive this PDF file if vou are alrcady registered with NSDL for e-voting.

(ii) Launch  iniernet  browser by typing the  following  URL:
https:/www evoling nsdl.com/.

(iil) Click on “Shargholder-Login.”

(ivi Putuser ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click
Login. If vou are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you
can use your cxisting user 1D and password for casting your vote. If yon forgot
vour password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User
Details/Password™ option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

(v} Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password
of vour choice with minimum § digits/characters or combination thereof. Note
new password. I is strongly recommended not to share your password with
any other person and take utmost care lo keep your password confidential,

(vi) Homcpage of remote e-voting opens. Click on e-voling: Active Voting Cycles.

{vii) Select “EVEN" of Kratus Energy and Infrastructure Limited, The remole e-
voting period commences on ‘fuesday, 27" September, 2016 (9:00 am) and
cnds on Thursday, 29" September, 2016 (5:00 pm)

{viii} Now vou arc ready for remote e-voting as “Cast Vole” page opens.

{ix) Cast your vote by sclecting the appropriate option and click on “Submit” and
alse “Confirm®™ when prompied,

{x) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
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(xi) Once you have voled on a resolution, you will nol be allowed 1o modity your
volc.

(x11} Institutional shareholders (f.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI ctc.) are
required to send scanned copy (PDEAIPG Format) of the relevant Board
Resolulion/Authority letter, ete together with attested specimen signature of the
duly authorized signatory(ics) who arve authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer
through email to jayshreelalpuriai@gmail.com with a copy marked (o
evoting/dinsdl.co.in.

. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members

whose email 1Ds are not registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) or

requesting physical copy]:

(i) Initial password is provided as below/at the boliom of the Attendance Ship lor the
AGM.

(i) Please follow all the steps from S1. No, (ii} to SL. Ne. (xii) abave, 10 cast vote.

In case of any queries, you may rcfer the Frequently Asked Qugstions {(FAQs) lor
Members and remote e-voling user manual for Members available at the downloads
section of www.cvoting.nsdl.com or calt on toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

If you arc already registered with NSDL for remote e-voling then you can use vour
existing user ID and password/PIN [or casting vour vote.

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile detaifs of
the folio which may be used for sending future communication(s).

‘The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up
equily share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 23™ September, 2016.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become membeor of the
Company after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cul-off date i.c.
23" September, 2016, may obtain the login 1D and password by sending a request at
evotine/insdl.co.in

A member may participate in the AGM even after cxercising his right to vote
through remote ¢-voling but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of
beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be
entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting or voting at the AGM through Poli.

Mrs, Jayshree A. Lalpuria, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. 17629)
of Jayshree A. Talpuria & Co. has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing
facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting
process in a fair and transparent manner,

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on
which voting is to he held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, through
Poll for all those members who are present at the AGM buf have not cast their votes
by availing the remote e-voting facility.



XIV.  The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting. will first
count the votes cast af the meeting and thereafter unblock the voles cast through
remaote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment ol
the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the
AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against,
if any, to the Chairman or a pecrson authorized by him in writing, who shall
countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

XV.  The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the on
the websile of the company www kralosenergv.infabout.htinl and on the website of
NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person
authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immedialefy [orwarded to the

BSE Limited, Mumbai,

EXVLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE
COMIPANIES ACT, 2013:

ITENM NO. 4

On the recommendation of the Womination and Remuneration Committes, the Board of
Directors of the Company had appeinted, pursuant o Section 161(1) of the Companics Act,
2013 (hereinafter referred te as the “Act™) Mr. Rohinton Sam Poonawala as an Additional
[ndependent Director of the Company with effect trom 13" Navember, 2015 and he holds
office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

The Company has reccived a notice in writing from a member along with the deposit of
requisite amount under Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidature of Mr. Rohinton
Sam Poonawala for the office of Director of the Company.

Mr. Rohinton Sam Poonawala is not disgualified from being appointed as a Director in
terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as a Director.

Section 149 of the Acrt inter alia stipulates the criferia of independence should a company
propose to appoint an Independent Direcior on ils Board. As per the said Scetion 149, an
Independent Director can hold office for a lerm uple 5 (five) consecutive ycars on the Board
and he shall not be included in the total number of Directors for retirement by rotation, As
per Section 150(2) of the Companics Act, 2013, the appointment of Independent Director
shall be approved by the members at the gencral mecting.

The Company has reecived a declaration from Mr. Rohinton Sam Poonawala that he meets
the criteria of Independence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the
Act. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Rohinton Sam Poonawala fullills the conditions for his



appomimeni as an Independent Director as specitied in the Act and is independent of
managemenl,

Keeping in view his expertise and knowledge, the Board considers that his continued
association would be of immense benefit to the Company and hence, it is desirable to
appoinl him as the Independent Director of the Company for the torm of 5(five) vears, not
fiable o retire by rotation.

Cepy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Rohinton Sam Poonawala setting out the
terms and conditions is available for inspection by members al he Regislered Office of the
Company during normal business hours on any working day.

Apart from Mr. Rohinton Sam Poonawala, none of the other Direclors / Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company / their relalives are in any way, concemed or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the resolution except to the extent of their shareholding.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resoluiion set out at Iltem No. 4 of the Notice for
approval by the shareholders,

Registered Olfice: By Order of the Board,

317, Maker Chamber V For Kratos Energy & Infrastructure Lid.

221, Nariman Point

Mumbai - 400021 Apeee”
' (Rajesh Pawar)

Date: 12% August, 2016 Whole Time Director

Piace; Munbai DIN: 00232533



Disclosure relating to Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment pursuant to Regulation 36
{3) of SEBI [Listing Obligations & Disclasure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 and Clause 1.2.5 of
the Secretarial Standard 2 an General Meetings:

Particulars Iirs. Sandhya Kotian Mr. Rohinton Sam Poonawala
Age 56 45 o
mdunliﬁcatiun Graduate B.Cam _
Expericnce Day to day administration of | 25 ycars of experience in
the Company. marketing  sales, corporale |
affairs and presently self

employed as consultant

Terms & Conditions of

Ay per the appointment lettcr

As per the appointment letler

appointment/re-sppointment igsued by the Board of|issucd by the Board of
e Directors. Directors.

Remuoneration to be paid Nil Nil o

Remuneration last drawn Wil Nil

Bate of first appointment on
Board

24" March, 2015

13" Novembar, 2013

“Shareholding in the

Wil Nil
Company B
Relationship with other
Birectors/Manager/Key Nil Nil
Managerial Personnel
Number of Board Meelings 4 5
attended o
Other Dircetorship 3
Nil )
Other Membership /
Chairmanship of Nil Nii

Commiitees
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DIRECTORS, REPORY
io
The Members,
Your Directors present herewith their Audited Financial Statement for the year ended 31" March
2016
2 FINAN(‘IAL RESUL
; EENEETEO N L e st T G i s s "{l-n o ’ 1
E e Year ended on | Year ended
.. 3vom2oie|  on3i03201
Total Income 4 79,58, 022 4 ,06,83,987
Gross Profit before Dapreciation and Tax | 7,75.653 | 11,48,399 |
Do | Uasisie] s
| Profit / (Loss) before Tax ' 5,24,137 7,70,776
| Less:  Provision for Current Taxation | 560000  1,72,228
1 Le«s Deferred Tex Asset o Sl At 419,901 1,25,589
oo e wation | @sse| 472,959
' Balance brought forward from previous year (6,97,117) (11,70,077)
| Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet | (11,52,881) | (6,97,117) |

2. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the current year of operation, your Company has registered revenue of Rs 479,58
lakhs, as compared to Rs. 405.77 lakhs in the previous financial year. Your company has
incurred net loss of Rs. 4.56 lakhs as compared to profit of Rs. 4.73 lakhs in the previous
financial year.

OPERATIONS & STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

During the current year of operations, Company contirued to earn revenue from the
consultancy charges for power transactions and sale of machinery. Your Company is
expected to grow its business in the near future.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS
During the financial year 2015-16, Company has not changed its nature of business and had
been continuing with the same line of business.

DETAILS OF NEW SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND IJINT VENTURES

Your Company has M/s ['l. Dorado Guarantee Limited as its Associate Company in which
the Company holds 44 22% of equity share capitai the entire value of which had been
written off earlier. The statement containing the salient features of the financial statement
of the Associate Compaiy as required under Sectton 129(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
torm AOC-1 is 2nnexed herewith as ‘Annexure I’ However, your Company does not have
Subsidiary or Joint Venture as on 31° March, 2016 During the nancial year. no Company
became or ceased to be the Subsidiary, Joint Venture o1 Asscciate Comnany
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12.

DIVIDEND AND TRANSFER TO RESERVES

In view of the accumulated losses of the Company, your Directors do not recommend any
dividend for the year 2015-16 and no amount has been transferred to any Reserve for the
year ended 2015-16.

DEPOSIT
During the year under review, your Company has neither accepted nor renewed any
deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN
THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF REPORT

There is no occurrence of material change and commitment made between the end of the
financial year and date of this report which has affected the financial position of the
company.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
The changes that had occurred in the composition of the Board of Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel are as follows:

1. In accordance with the provision of Section 161(1) & Section 149 (4) of the Companies
Act, 2013, Mr. Rohinton Sam Poonawala was appointed as an Additional (Independent)
Director w.e.f. 13" November, 2015 and shall hold office until the conclusion of the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for appointment as
an Independent Director for a period of 5 years.

2. In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs.
Sandhya Kotian, Director of the Company retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
herself for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

3. In accordance with the provision of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr.
Dhanabal Shanmugavelu was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company with
effect from 20" February, 2016.

None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified for being appointed and
re-appointed as Directors in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. No other
Director or Key Managerial Personnel has been appointed, resigned or retired during the
year.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

The Company has received declaration from the Independent Directors of the Company
confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under the applicable
provisions of section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
The details forming part of the extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith
as “Annexure I1”.

MEETINGS
During the year, four meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were convened
and held. The details of date of meetings and the attendance of each director at the Board



Meetings and Committees are annexed herewith as “Annexure II”. The intervening gap
between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

13. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134 (3)(c) and 134 (S) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of
Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed and that there were no material departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and
of the loss of the Company for the period:

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(v) the proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were

(vi)

adequate and operating effectively.

the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

14. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The provision of Section 135 pertaining to Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable
to the Company for the financial year ended 2015-16.

15. AUDIT COMMITTEE AND NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in accordance with Section 177(2) of
the Companies Act, 2013. The Composition of the Audit Committee is as follows:

Name of the Director Status ]
Mr. Irfan ljaz Ahmed Khan Chairman
Mr. Rajesh Pawar* Member
Mr. Rohinton Sam Poonawala** | Member

LMrs. Sandhya Kotian Member |

* Ceased to be member of the committee w.e.f, 13 November, 2015
** Appointed as member w.e.f. 13" November, 2015

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their

remuneration. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is annexed herewith as
“Annexure-1V”,



16. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS
During the year, the company has not given guarantee or provided any security to any

persons or body corporate. The Company has made investments within the meaning of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the particulars of investments as on the year

ended are provided in Note no. 9 of the financial statement.

Following are the details of the loans and advances given by the Company during the

financial year 2015-2016:

{ Name of the entity | Opening | Loan given | Loan repaid | Closing Purpf:se of Loan
balance | during the | during the | balance
(InRs.) year year (InRs.)
Amoha Traders 2,27,78,511 15,00,000 62,75,000 1,80,03,511 | Future business
Private Limited transaction
Arma Financial 3,50,000 2,50,000 | - 6,00,000 | Future business |
Services Limited transaction
| Aashna - 10,00,000 - 10,00,000 | Business Advance
Constructions 5
Tarulata Zaveri E -- 5,00,000 ! -- 5,00,000 | Business Advance

17. RELATED PARTY CONTRACTS
During the year, the Company has not entered into any transaction referred to in sub-
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 15 of the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014 with related parties.

18. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO
The information relating to energy conservation, technology absorption and research &
development pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is as follows:

A. Conservation of Energy:
i.Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: Since the Company is not carrying out

any manufacturing activities, it is not energy intensive. Adequate measures have been

taken to conserve the energy utilized.
ii.Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: The Company

has not utilized any alternate source of energy during the year.

iii.Capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NIL

B. Technology absorption:
i.Efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL
ii.Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or

import substitution: Nil
iii.imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the

beginning of the financial year):
a) Details of technology imported - No technology was imported.
b) Year of import - Not Applicable
¢) Whether the technology been fully absorbed- Not Applicable
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23,

24,

d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place and the reasons
thereof - Not Applicable
iv.Expenditure incurred on Research and Development — Not Applicable

C. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:
During the year 2015-16, there have been no foreign exchange earnings or outgo.

RISK MANAGEMENT
Your company has been regularly assessing the risk and ensures that the risk mitigation
plans are in place.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

The Company has devised a Policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors,
Board, Committees and other individual Directors which include criteria for performance
evaluation of the non—executive directors and executive directors.

On the basis of the Policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Board,
Committees and other individual Directors, a process of evaluation was followed by the
Board for its own performance and that of its Committees and individual Directors.

Independent Director evaluated the performance of non-independent directors,
performance of the Board as a whole and performance of the Chairman, taking into account
the views of executive directors and non-executive directors.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts that would
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

Your Company has Internal Control system to ensure an effective internal control
environment that provides assurance on the efficiency of conducting business, including
adherence to the Company’s policies, the safe guarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of Accounting records and
the timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013,

Your Directors state that during the year under review, there were no cases reported
pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has a Vigil Mechanism to deal with the instances of fraud and
mismanagement, if any. The Vigil Mechanism Policy had been recommended by the Audit
Committee and thereafter approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Company.



25.

26.

27.

28.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details are appended as ‘Annexure — V’ to
the Directors’ Report.

None of the employees of the Company employed throughout the year were in receipt of
remuneration in excess of the limits set out in Rule 5(2) of the said rules.

AUDITORS

Statutory Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there
under, M/s. J. C. Desai & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai [Firm Registration No.
124720W], were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years
by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on 30™ September, 2015, to hold
office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial year
ended 31* March, 2020. In terms of the first proviso to Section 139(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, the appointment of the auditors shall be placed for ratification by members at
every Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a confirmation from the said
Auditors that they are not disqualified to act as the Auditors and are eligible to hold the
office as Auditors of the Company.

Necessary resolution for ratification of appointment of the said Auditors is included in the
Notice of Annual general Meeting for seeking approval of members.

Secretarial Auditor

The Board had appointed M/s. Jayshree A. Lalpuria & Co, Practising Company Secretaries, to
conduct Secretarial Audit to the financial year 2015-16. The Secretarial Audit Report for the
financial year ended 31° March, 2016 is annexed herewith as “Annexure VI”.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under Regulation 34(2) of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 is provided in ‘Annexure =VII’ and forms a part of the Annual Report.

AUDITOR’S REPORT
The Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended 31* March, 2016 does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer of the Auditor.

Reporting of fraud by the Auditor under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013

The Board of Directors state that M/s. J. C. Desai & Co., Chartered Accountants Statutory
Auditors have not reported of any fraud involving any amount committed by the Company
to the Central Government, Audit Committee or to the Board of Directors of the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR’S REPORT
As regards qualifications/remarks of the Secretarial Auditor in her report, the Directors wish
to clarify that:



-The Company has appointed Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. 14th August, 2015 pursuant to
section 203(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of the Companies Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. However due to inadvertence the
requisite forms for the said appointment were not filed with the office of Registrar of
Companies.

- Form MGT-14 relating to Board resolution for appointment of Internal Auditor for the
financial year 2015-16 was not filed with the office of Registrar of Companies due to
inadvertence.

-the Company shall take necessary steps to ensure the compliance with the provisions of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

-The Company has intimated the promoter about the provisions of Regulation 31(2) of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 that the hundred percent shareholding of promoter should be in
dematerialised form and the company has been informed that the promoter shall take
necessary step in this regard.

-due to financial constrains, the Company could not publish in newspaper notice of Board
Meeting & Audited (yearly) and Un-audited (quarterly) Financial Results as required under
Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement and Regulation 47 of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the quarters
preceding to December 2015. However now the Company is publishing its Audited (yearly)
and Un-audited (quarterly) Financial Results in newspaper as required.
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For & on behalf of the Board of Directors,
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Place: Mumbai Whole Time Director Director

Date: 12" August, 2016 DIN: 00232533 DIN: 07129237




Annexure |
Form AOC-I
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiary company/associate

company/joint ventures

PART “B”: ASSOCIATES
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and
Joint Ventures

Name of Associates E’'L Dorado Guarantee Limited

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date As on March 31, 2016

| 2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture
| was associated or acquired
' 3. Shares of Associate/Jeint-Ventures held by the company on the year end

- No. of Shares 1989989 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
N - Amount of Investment in The investment value has been written off in
Associates/JeintMenture the books of the Company earlier
- Extend of Holding % 44.22%
4. Description of how there is significant Since the Company is holding more than 25% of
influence the Shareholding of E'L Dorado Guarantee
Limited., the Company has significant influence
5. Reason why the associate/joint-venture is - NA -

not consolidated

6. Networth attributable to Shareholding as per | Rs. (2,15,37,240)
latest audited Balance Sheet

7. Profit / Loss for the year

i.  Considered in Consolidation No

| ii. Not Considered in Consolidation Yes

l

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations —Nil
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year - Nil

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors,

For Kratos Energy & Infrastructure Ltd. _
i g
LA

O
\ y iy \
"-‘-._) ] \\'

(Rajesh Pawar) ~ (Sandhya Kotian)
Place: Mumbai Whole Time Director Director
Date: 12 August, 2016 DIN: 00232533 DIN: 07129237



FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2016

Annexure |l

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

'[

1| CIN L40102MH1979PLCO21614

2 | Registration Date 31/08/1979 |

3 | Name of the Company Kratos Energy & Infrastructure Limited

4 Category/Sub-category of | Company Limited By Shares/Indian Non Government
the Company Company

5 Address of the Registered | 317, Maker Chamber V, 221, Nariman Point,
office & contact details Mumbai — 400 021.

6 | Whether listed company Yes

7 | Name, Address & contact | M/s. Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd.

details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial State,

J.R. Boricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane,

Lower Parel (East), Mumbai 400-011.

Tel: 91-22-2301 6761 / 8261 Fax: 91-22-2301 2517

Email: busicomp@vsnl.com

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10% or
more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

| C/o S. Gajendra Babu, 785/1,
Sai Krupa, Nr. Sriram Super
Market, Alto- Betim, Provorim
Baltez, Goa, Indi - 403521

S. Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
No. products / services Product/service | company
1 Consulting charges for power I 70200 77.15%
transaction |
2 Sale of Machinery (traded) 46593 22.85%
Ill.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES —
SI. | Name and Address of the CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable
No. Company Subsidiary/ | shares Section
Associate held
1 |E'L Dorado Guarantee Limited| U67120GA1994GAPO01S95 | Associate 44.22 2(6)




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

f Category of

No. of Shares held at the beginning of Y

No. of Shares held at the end of the

%

| Shareholders the year[As on 31-March-2015] year[As on 31-March-2016] Change
Demat | Physical | Total % of Demat | Physical | Total % of during
-. | Total Total the
" Shares Shares | year
A. Promoters !
(1) Indian | |
a) Individual/ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
HUF B
b) Central Govt | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
¢) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
: d) Bodies Corp. 0 490051 | 490051 49.01 0| 490051 | 490051 49.01 -
e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0| 0 0 0 ;
f) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
Sub-total (A) (1) 0| 490051 | 490051 49.01 0| 490051 | 490051 49.01 -
(2) Foreign
a) NRIs- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
_ Individuals
| b) other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
individuals ' =
c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0! 0 0 0 0, 0 -
d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 =
e) Any other 0 0 0 0! 0 0 0 0 :
Sub-total (A) (2) 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 -
Total | 0| 490051 490051 49,01 0 ' 490051 | 490051 49.01 | -
shareholding of | '
Promoter
(A)=(A)(1)+
(A)(2)
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
b) Banks / Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
c¢) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0| 0 0 0 0 0 -
e) Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
Capital Funds I
f) Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -




Companies

-g} Flls

h) Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

168466

41450

209916

20.99 |

168466

41450

209916

20.99

ii) Overseas

0

0

0

0

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

450

54782

55232

5.52

450

54782

55232

5.52

| ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

244801

244801

24.48

244801

244801

24.48

c) Others
(specify)

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
| Members

Trusts

0

0

0

Foreign Bodies -
DR

0

0

0

Sub-total (B)(2):-

168916

341033

509949

50.99

168916

341033

509949

50.99

Total Public
| Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

168916

341033

509949

50.99

168916

341033

509949

50.99

C. Shares held
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

168916

831084

1000000

100

168916

831084

1000000

100




(ii) Shareholding of Promoter-

S | Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the % cha
N | Name the year [As on 31-March-2015] year [As on 31-March-2016] in
| No. of J % of | %of Shares No.of | %of %of Shares sharel
Shares | total Pledged / Shares | total Pledged / ding
Shares of | encumbered Shares of | encumbered | during
the to total the to total the ye
| company | shares company | shares
1 | E'ldorado 490051 49.01 0| 490051 49.01 0
Guarantee Limited
TOTAL | 490051 ; 49.01 | 0 | 490051 | 49.01 0
L |
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Sr. Name Shareholding | Date Increase Reaso | Cumulative
No. /decreasein | n Shareholding
shareholding during the year
No. of shares % of total No.of | % of tc
at the | shares of shares | shares
beginning the the
(01.04.2015)/ | company compe
{ end of the year
(31.03.2016)
1. | E'ldorado 490051 49.01 | 01.04.2015
Guarantee Nil ==
Limited 490051 49.01 | 31.03.2016 | 490051 48

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDR:

and ADRs)
Sr. Name Shareholding Date Increase Reason | Cumulative
No /decrease in | Shareholding
' shareholding during the yeai
No. of shares % of total No. of | % of
| at the shares of shares | total
beginning the share
(01.04.2015)/ | company the
end of the year comp
(31.03.2016)
1. | Amoha 46375 4.64 | 01.04.2015
Traders Pvt. | -
Ltd. | 46375 4.64 | 31.03.2016 | 46375 | ¢
2. | Rustom M. 45950 |  4.60 | 01.04.2015 l
| Vajifdar -
! 45950 4.60 | 31.03.2016 45950 :
3. | Canos Trading | 45650 4.57 | 01.04.2015 |
Pvt. Ltd. g -




[ | 45650 | 4.57 | 31.03.2016 | 45650 |  4.57
4, E'l Dorado 41000 4,10 | 01.04.2015
Securities Pvt, =
Ltd. 41000 4.10 | 31.03.2016 41000 4.10
5. [Arma 38101 3.81| 01.04.2015 |
Financial --
| Services P Ltd. 38101 3.81 | 31.03.2016 | 38101 3.81
6. Bomi Pirojsh 28000 2.80 | 01.04.2015
Sachinwala -
28000 2.80 | 31.03.2016 28000 2.80
7. | Suresh 27000 2.70 | 01.04.2015
Ramtrilok -
Singh 27000 2.70 | 31.03.2016 27000 2.70
8. | Umesh 26000 | 2.60 | 01.04.2015
Srichand =
|| Nagpal 26000 2.60 | 31.03.2016 26000 2.60
9. | Behroze ! 22000 2.20 | 01.04.2015 |
Maneckshaw ' -
22000 2.20 | 31.03.2016 22000 2.20
10. | Imtiyaz 1 20150 2.02 | 01.04.2015 1
Hassan Khan | [ -
20150 2.02 | 31.03.2016 | 20150 2.02
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sr. Name Shareholding Date Increase Reason | Cumulative
No /decrease in Shareholding
shareholding during the year
No. of shares % of total No. of | % of total
at the shares of shares | shares of
beginning the the
(01.04.2015)/ | company company
end of the year
| (31.03.2016)
A. Directors
1. | Irfan Ajaz 19351 1.94 | 01.04.2015
Ahmad Khan -
19351 1.94 | 31.03.2016
2. | *Rohinton Nil Nil | 13.11.2015
Sam ' =
Poonawala Nil Nil | 31.03.2016 Nil | Nil




3. | Sandhya Nil

Nil | 01.04.2015

Taranath -

Kotian Nil Nil | 31.03.2016 Nil Nil
B. Key Managerial Personnel (KMP's)
4. | Rajesh Pawar Nil | Nil | 01.04.2015 |

(Whole-time ] - il -
| Director) Nil | Nil | 31.03.2016 | Nil Nil
5. | **Dhanabal Nil Nil | 20.02.2016 |

Shanmugavelu o '

Nil Nil | 31.03.2016 Nil Nil

*Appointed w.e.f. 13" November, 2015
**Appointed w.e.f. 20" February, 2016

V. INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not

due for payment. (In Rs.)
Z:z;.uur;;;oans Unsecured Depasits Total
: Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year _
i) Principal Amount 27,63,832 11,35,000 0 38,98,832
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 27,63,832 11,35,000 0 38,98,832
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year i'
Addition 0 15,00,000 0| 15,00,000
Reduction (27,63,832) 0 0| (27,63,832)
Net Change (27,63,832) 15,00,000 0 (12,63,832)
Indebtedness at the end of the i
financial year
i) Principal Amount 0| 26,35,000 0 26,35,000
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
i) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 26,35,000 0 26,35,000




VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: (In Rs.)
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Rajesh Pawar - Whole-time Total Amount
Director |
1 Gross salary | '
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the 35,000 35,000
_lncome-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL
|12 | Stock Option NIL NIL
3 Sweat Equity e NIL NIL
4 | Commission- as % of profit NIL NIL
- others, specify
5 Others, please specify NIL NIL
Total (A) 35,000 35,000
Ceiling as per the Act Pusuant to provision of Section 196 and 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Part Il of Schedule V, limit of
I yearly remuneration payable shall not exceed Rs. 30 Lacs

B. Remuneration to other directors

(In Rs.)

SN. | Particulars of Name of Directors Total Amount
Remuneration
Irfan Ajaz Rohinton | Sandhya
Ahmad Khan | Sam Kotian
| Poonawala

1 | Independent Directors i ! .
Fee fo.rattendlng. board Nil Nil NA Nil -'
committee meetings
Commission Nil Nil NA Nil
Others, please specify Nil Nil NA Nil
Total (1) Nil Nil NA Nil

2 | Other Non-Executive
Directors

' Fee folr attendlng board NA NA 30,000 30,000

committee meetings |
Commission NA NA Nil Nil
Others -Specify NA NA Nil Nil
Total (2) Nil Nil 30,000 30,000
Total (B)=(1+2) Nil Nil 30,000 30,000
Total Managerial |’
Remuneration (A+B) [ il
g:terall Cellingasperthe 11% of the net profit of the Company




C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

(In Rs.)
SN | Particulars of Remuneration | Key Managerial Personnel B
CEO | ¢S CFO* | Total
1 Gross salary ]
a) Salary as per provisions contained in . ,
iection :7(1)pof the Income-tax Act, 1961 )L NI 35,800 |, 35,000
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income- Nil Nil Nil Nil
| tax Act, 1961 ]
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section Nil Nil Nil Nil
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil
3 Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
4 Commission- as % of profit . g Nil Nil
: Nil Nil
- others, specify N
' 5 | Others, please specify . Nil Nil Nil Nil
| Total \ Nil | Nil  [35,000 | 35,000

*Appointed w.e.f 14" August, 2015

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type | Section of Brief Details of Authority | Appeal made,
the Description | Penalty / [RD / NCLT/ | if any (give
Companies Punishment/ COURT] Details)
Act Compounding

{ fees imposed

' A. COMPANY -
Penalty ' . = ]
Punishment | A
Compounding | | e

B. DIRECTORS et

Penalty | | NIL—

| Punishment / ‘

Compounding | _— |
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT /
Penalty /
Punishment /

Compounding |—

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors,
For Kratos Energy & Infrastructure Ltd.

- il \‘?’_‘_.‘_I 3
Date: 12" August, 2016 - (Rajesh Pawar) (Sandhya Kotian)
Place: Mumbai Whole Time Director Director

DIN: 00232533 DIN: 07129237




ANNEXURE 1l
Board Meetings:
The Board Meetings for the financial year ended 31* March, 2016 were held on 30" May, 2015,
14" August, 2015, 13" November, 2015, and 9" February, 2016. The details of attendance of each
director at the Board Meetings are as given below:

LName of Director No. of Meetings attended
| Mr. Irfan ljaz Ahmed Khan 4
I—Mr. Rajesh Pawar 4
f *Mr. Rohinton Sam Poonawala i 2 N
:_Mrs. Sandhya Kotian |' 4

*Appointed w.e.f. 13" November, 2015

Audit Committee meetings:

The Meetings of the Audit Committee for the financial year ended 31% March, 2016 were held on
30" May, 2015, 14" August, 2015, 13" November, 2015, and 9™ February, 2016. The details of
attendance of each director at the Audit Committee Meetings are as given below:

| Name of Director No. of Meetings attended
Mr. Irfan ljaz Ahmed Khan 4
*Mr. Rajesh Pawar 3

" **Mr. Rohinton Sam Poonawala ' 1

| Mrs. Sandhya Kotian 4

* Ceased to be member of the committee w.e.f. 13™ November, 2015
**Appointed w.e.f. 13" November, 2015

Nomination & Remuneration Committee meetings:

The Meetings of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee for the financial year ended 31"
March, 2016 were held on 14" August, 2015, 13" November, 2015, and 9" February, 2016. The
details of attendance of each director at the Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meetings are
as given below:

Name of Director No. of Meetings attended |
Mr. Irfan ljaz Ahmed Khan 3

*Mr. Rajesh Pawar

2
**Mr. Rohinton Sam Poonawala _ 1
Mrs. Sandhya Kotian 3

* Ceased to be member of the committee w.e.f. 13" November, 2015
**Appointed w.e.f. 13" November, 2015

Stakeholders Relationship Committee meetings:
The was no meeting of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee for the financial year ended 31*
March, 2016 since there was no application for transfer, transmission of shares and no complains
or grievances received from the stakeholders. The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee is as under:

1. Mr.Irfan ljaz Ahmed Khan — Chairman

2. Mr. Rajesh Pawar — Member




Annexure |V

Nomination and Remuneration Policy pursuant to Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013

The Board of Directors of Kratos Energy & Infrastructure Limited (“the Company”) constituted
“Nomination and Remuneration Committee” at the Meeting held on 13" August 2014.

The following is the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Policy adopted by the Committee.

1. Objective
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with

Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto. The Key
Objectives of the Committee would be:

d.

To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management.

To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Director and the Board.

To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report
to the Board for further evaluation of the Board.

To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management.

To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly
to their effort, performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s
operations.

To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented
managerial persons and create competitive advantage.

To devise a policy on Board diversity

To implement and monitor policies and processes regarding principles of corporate
governance

2. Definitions

a.

“Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder, as amended from
time to time.

“Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

“Central Government” means Registrar of Companies, Regional Director or any other
authority under the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

“Director(s)” mean Directors of the Company.

“Key Managerial Personnel” means

(i) Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager;

(ii) Whole-time director;

(iii) Chief Financial Officer;

(iv) Company Secretary; and

(v) any other officer/employee as may be prescribed under the Act or by the Board.

f.“Senior Management” means Senior Management means personnel of the company who

are members of its core management team excluding the Board of Directors but including
Functional Heads.



3.

Scope and Duties

a. The Scope of work of Nomination and remuneration Committee will include:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall identify persons who are
qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in
accordance with the criteria lay down, recommend to the Board their appointment
and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every director’s performance.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall formulate the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key
managerial personnel and other employees.

To oversee and monitor the Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors.

b. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall, while formulating the policy as
above shall ensure that—

(i)
(ii)

(iii)

the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully;
relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks; and

remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals:

c. Duties of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

(i)

The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:

Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction in place for new Directors and
members of Senior Management and reviewing its effectiveness;

Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a
formal letter of appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the
Act;

Identifying and recommending Directors who are to be put forward for retirement
by rotation.

Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;
Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly
reviewing the plan;

Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the
context of the Company’s performance from business and compliance perspective;
Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the
continuation in office of any Director at any time including the suspension or
termination of service of an Executive Director as an employee of the Company
subject to the provision of the law and their service contract.

Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the
Committee;

Recommend any necessary changes to the Board; and

Considering any other matters, as may be requested by the Board.

The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters include:
to consider and determine the Remuneration Policy, based on the performance and



also bearing in mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract
retain and motivate members of the Board and such other factors as the Committee
shall deem appropriate all elements of the remuneration of the members of the
Board.

to approve the remuneration of the Senior Management including key managerial
personnel of the Company maintaining a balance between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of
the Company.

to delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the
Committee.

e to consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board.

4. Policy for appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management

a. Appointment criteria and qualifications

(i)

(i)

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management
level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.

A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the
position he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to
decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is
sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position.

(iii) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as

Managing Director or Whole-time Director who has attained the age of seventy years.
Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond
the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special
resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion
indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.

b. Term /Tenure

(i)

(i)

Managing Director/Whole-time Director:

e The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman,
Managing Director or Executive Director for a term not exceeding five years at a
time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of
term.

Independent Director:

e An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on
the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a
special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the
Board's report.

e No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but
such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three
years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent
Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be
associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.

e At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that
number of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven
listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an
Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a



C.

listed company or such other number as may be prescribed under the Act.
Evaluation
The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and
Senior Management Personnel on yearly basis or at such other interval as may be
decided by the Committee from time to time.

The Performance Evaluation of Independent Director should be done Board of Directors
(excluding the directors being evaluated)

On the basis of the report of performance evaluation, it shall be determined whether to
extend or continue the term of appointment of independent director.

Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other
applicable Act, rules and regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to
the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior
Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules
and regulations.

Retirement

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable
provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the
discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same
position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the
benefit of the Company.

5. Policy relating to the Remuneration for the Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior

Management Personnel

(i)

(i)

(i)

(v)

The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Whole-time Director, KMP
and Senior Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee and
recommended to the Board for approval. The remuneration / compensation /
commission etc. shall be subject to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the
Company and Central Government, wherever required.

The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Whole-time Director shall be as
per the provisions of the Act.

Increments to the existing remuneration/ compensation structure may be
recommended by the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs
approved by the Shareholders in the case of Whole-time Director.

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Whole-time Director,
Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, the Company Secretary and any other
employees for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such
insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such
personnel. Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on
such insurance shall be treated as part of the remuneration.

The ESOP Policy will be decided by the Committee based on the applicable Acts /
Guidelines within the overall Policy decided by the Shareholders at the General
Meeting.



6. Remuneration to Whole-time / Executive / Managing Director, KMP and Senior

Management Personnel:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Fixed pay:

The Whole-time Director/ KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for
a monthly remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of
the Committee. The breakup of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including,
employer’s contribution to P.F, pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall
be decided and approved by the Board/ the Person authorized by the Board on the
recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central
Government, wherever required.

Minimum Remuneration:

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the
Company shall pay remuneration to its Whole-time Director in accordance with the
provisions of Schedule V of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions,
with the previous approval of the Central Government.

Provisions for excess remuneration:

If any Whole-time Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of
remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Act or
without the prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall
refund such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for
the Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it
unless permitted by the Central Government.

7. Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Director

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Sitting Fees:

The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees
for attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof provided that the amount of
such fees shall not exceed Rs. One Lac per meeting of the Board or Committee or such
amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time.

Commission:

Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject
to the limit not exceeding 1% of the profits of the Company computed as per the
applicable provisions of the Act.

Stock Options:
The Stock Option entitlement will be subject to Act, Rules and Guidelines then
prevailing.

8. Constitution

(i)

(ii)
(iii)

The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors and one-half of
them should be independent Directors

Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of
Directors.



9. Chairperson

(i)
(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Chairperson of the Committee shall be an Independent Director.

Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but
shall not be a Chairman of the Committee.

In the absence of the Chairperson, the members of the Committee present at the
meeting shall choose one amongst them to act as Chairperson.

Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present
at the Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the
shareholders’ queries.

10. Frequency of Meetings

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.

11. Committee Members’ Interests

(J)A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own

(ii)

remuneration is discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being
evaluated.

The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present
at the meetings of the Committee.

12. Secretary

The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.

13. Voting

(i)

(ii)

Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a
majority of votes of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all
purposes be deemed a decision of the Committee.

In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.

14. Minutes of Committee Meeting

Proceedings of all meetings must be minutised and signed by the Chairman of the
Committee. The same will be signed by the Chairman at the next meeting of the
Committee.



Annexure V

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013

read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014

Ratio of the remuneration of each director | 1:1
to the median remuneration of the
employees of the company for the
financial year 2015-16

The percentage increase in remuneration | Name & | 2014-15 | 2015-16 % increase
of each director, Chief Financial Officer, | Designation | (inRs.) (in Rs.)
Chief  Executive  Officer, Company Rajesh Pawar | -- 35,000 | *NA

Secretary or Manager in the financial year — WTD.
2015-16 Muralidharan | -- 35,000 *NA

P.P. |

The percentage increase in the median | Nil
remuneration of employees in the
financial year 2015-16.

The number of permanent employees on | 4

the rolls of company

Average percentage increase in the salary of non-managerial personnel: 15%

Average percentage increase in the salary of managerial personnel: Not applicable

justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the
managerial remuneration: Not applicable

M. Rajesh Pawar (WTD) and Mr. Muralidharan P. P. (CFO) were paid remuneration w.e.f, September, 2015.

It is affirmed that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.



3ayshree A. .Ealpuria & Co.

(J)ractising Company Secretaries

14, Adarsh, 9/83, Nehru Road, Near HDFC Bank, Vile Pare (East), Mumbai-400 057
Tel. : 2612 1371 Fax : 2611 1371 Cell : 98209 96575 Email - jayshree_Ip@rediffmail com

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Kratos Energy & Infrastructure Limited

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Kratos Energy & Infrastructure Limited
(hereinafter called ‘the Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016 (‘Audit Period’) complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 315t March, 2016 according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder:

(ii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations
made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;



(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition
of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period);

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity
Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period) and

(h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period);

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with
respect to board and general meetings.

(ii)  The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Ltd.

(ii)  Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (with effect from 1st December, 2015).

e

A



During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following
observations:

1. The Company has appointed Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. 14th August, 2015 pursuant to
section 203(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of the Companies Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. However the requisite Forms
i.e. Form DIR-12, MR-1 and Form MGT-14 were not filed with the office of Registrar of
Companies. Further the Company has appointed Company Secretary pursuant to section
203(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of the Companies Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 w.e.f. 20t February, 2016.

2. The Company has not filed Form MGT-14 relating to Board resolution for appointment
of Internal Auditor for the financial year 2015-16 with the office of Registrar of
Companies.

3. The Company has given advances to persons & companies and made investments

exceeding limit prescribed in section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and not complied
with the provisions of said section.

4. The Company has not complied with Regulation 31(2) of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as
the hundred percent shareholding of promoter is not in dematerialised form.

5. The Company has not published in newspapers intimation regarding Board Meeting and
also its Audited (yearly) and Un-audited (quarterly) Financial Results as required under
clause 41 of the listing agreement and Regulation 47 of Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the
quarters preceding to December 2015.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a systerh exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting.



Majority decision of the Board of Directors and its Committees is carried through and are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes. There were no dissenting views.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period there was no event or actions having major
bearing on company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards etc. referred to above.

For JAYSHREE A. LALPURIA & CO.,
PRACTISING COMPANY. SECRETARIES

RINSTY
A
-
(Jayshree A. Lalpuria)
Place: Mumbai Proprietor
Date: 29t July, 2016 ACS: 17629 CP: 7109

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A
and forms an integral part of this report.



To,

The Members,
Kratos Energy & Infrastructure Limited

Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

The compliance of provisions of all laws, rules, regulations, standards applicable to
Kratos Energy & Infrastructure Limited (the ‘Company) is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. My examination was limited to the verification of
records and procedures on test check basis for the purpose of issue of the Secretarial
Audit Report.

Maintenance of secretarial and other records of applicable laws is the responsibility of
the management of the Company. My responsibility is to issue Secretarial Audit
Report, based on the audit of the relevant records maintained and furnished to me by
the Company, along with explanations where so required.

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial and
other legal records, legal compliance mechanism and corporate conduct. The
verification was done on test check basis to ensure that correct facts as reflected in
secretarial and other records produced to me. | believe that the processes and
practices | followed, provides a reasonable basis for my opinion for the purpose of
issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the company.

Wherever required, I have obtained the management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and major events during the audit period.
The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which
the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For JAYSHREE A. LALPURIA & CO.,
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES
. 'Il_qf.,lf-‘;ﬂfn

(Jayshree A. Lalpuria)

Place: Mumbai Proprietor
Date: 29t July, 2016 ACS: 17629 CP: 7109



ANNEXURE VII
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:
Industry Structure and Developments:

The Company is in the business of rendering consultancy services for power projects and trading of
machinery. Both these businesses are highly competitive but your company is trying to make the
most of all available opportunities. With the advancement of technology, it is expected that the
business dynamics for power projects and machinery would change with the changing times.

Opportunities and threats:

The company is engaged in businesses which are encountering fierce competition. With the
recovery of the Indian economy, your Directors shall take all possible endeavors to identify and
exploit all business opportunities for the benefit of its shareholders.

Segment wise or product wise performance:
The Company is in the business of providing consultancy in power projects and trading in

machinery.
Outlook:
Considering the experience of your Directors, your Company is confident of meeting all challenges

that may emerge and is positive about the future outlook.

Risk and concerns:

In the opinion of your Directors, the highest risk is the increasing competition and entry of
unorganized players in the market.

Internal control systems and their adequacy:
Considering the scale of activities of the Company, the internal control systems are adequate.

Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance:
The financial performance with respect to operational performance of the Company is satisfactory.

Material developments in Human Resources/Industrial Relations front including number of
people emplovyed:
No comments are being offered.




Phone: 9323469428

J. C. DESAI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Address:
610 A. Commerce House.
140. Nagindas Master Road.,
Fort, MUMBALI - 400 001.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF KRATOS ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Report on the Standaloune Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of KRATOS ENERGY &
INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED ( “the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
51% March . 2016. the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended. and a summarv of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory

wmformation
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Management is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act. 2013 (the act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting principles generally accepted in India.
inciuding Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls. that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

aperye

arro;
auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with the ethical requirements and
nian and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are {ree from matenal pusstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements. whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
the internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Management. as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
Hasis tor our audit opinion



i1 our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
india. of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March. 2016. its loss and its cash flow for
e vear ended on that date.

Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

} - As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure ~A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Agrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledoe and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b) In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as i appears from our examination of those books.

{¢) The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
bv this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion. the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rujes, 207+

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March. 2016
taken on record bv the Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March.
2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 87

(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. There are no pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii The Companv did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were anv material foreseeable losses.

iii There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For J. C. DESAI & COMPANY
. Firm Regn.No.102311W
! CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

iy
L -
AT B f“‘h", 4 —

e e

e {Jayesn Desai}

Proprietor
iMurabai M. No. 39807

Diated: 30" May, 2018

———



Phone: 93234 69428

J. C. DESAI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Office:

610A. Commerce House,
140). Nagindas Master Road.
Fort. MUMBAI - 400 001.

ANNEXURE “A” REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 OF REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL
AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS IN OUR AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% March. 2016 OF

KRATOS ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms ot the information and
explanations given to us. we state that: -

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
auantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b} The assets have been physically verified by the management in accordance with a
phased programme of verifications adopted by the Company. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
naiure of its assets. To the best of our knowledge no material discrepancies have been
noticed on such verifications.

{c)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
records of the Company. the Company is not having any immovable property and hence
whether the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company is
not applicable.

ii. As explained to us. inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
management at reasonable intervals and that no material discrepancies have been
naticed.

iii. The Company has not granted any loans. secured or unsecured. to companies. firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,

iv.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of particulars
of relate party as furnished to us, we report that the Company has not advanced any
loans or given any guarantees or security or made any investment and therefore
paragraph 3(iv) of the said Order is not applicable.

V. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under.

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act. 2013 for the items dealt in by
the Company.

vii.  (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues. including Provident
Fund, Emplovees’ State Insurance, Income-tax. Sales-tax. Service tax, Excise duty.
/a1 Cess and other material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. where
applicable:



(b} According to the information and explanations given to us. there are no cases of non-
dennsit with appropriate authorities of disputed dues of Sales tax. Income tax. Custom
duiv. VAT, Service tax. Excise dutyv and cess.

viitt  According to the records of the company examined by us and as per the
information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in
repavment of dues to banks.

i) On the basis of the records examined by us and the information and explanations given
¢ us, no money was raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer
fincluding debt instruments) and term loan.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and as per the information and explanations
given 1o us by the management. we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been
noticed durig the year.

it According to the information and explanations given to us, managerial remuneration has
heen paid in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the

Companies Act. 2013.

xii)  The company not being a Nidhi Company and therefore paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

xiii)  According to the information and particulars of the related parties furnished to us and
based on our examination of the records of the Company. we report that during the year
the Company has not entered into any transactions with the related parties and therefore
paragraph 3(xiii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiv)  The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

xv)  The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them.

xvi) The companv is not required to register itself under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

For J.C. DESAI & COMPANY

Firm Regn.No.102311W

(;HARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

=
’-_______..:‘-\-1‘-“ R T TR < o
i et ——(Jayesh-Desal)—w——i v
o Proprietor
Dated: 3 M. Ne. 39907

Dated: 30" May. 2016
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J. C. DESAL & CQO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AYESH DESAL Office ;
B. Com., F.C.A. 610A. Commerce House,
140. Nagindas Master Road.
Fort, MUMBALI - 400 001.

~Annexure B to the Auditors’ Report

Repori on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
tihe Companies Act. 2013 (‘the Act)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KRATOS
ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (‘the Company’) as of 31st March
2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the
yvear ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s
policies. the safequarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controis over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accoraance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note') and the Standards on Auditing, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial

“reporting included obtaining an understanding of internai financial controls over



fnancial reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
znd evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
ihe assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

YWe believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide 2 basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system: over financial reporting.

fWiezning of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
ic provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
fhe preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail. accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the Company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the Management and
direciors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition. use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting. including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls. material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also. projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
controi over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.

Opinicn

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2016, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the

instiiute of Chanered Accountants of india.



For J.C. DESAI & COMPANY
Firm Regn.No.102311W
. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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o (JayeshDesai)

R Proprietor

M. No. 39907

Mumbai
Dated: 38" May, 016
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Kratos Energy & Infrastructure Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016

(Amount Rs.)

Notes As At As At
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Equity and liabilities
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 2 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
Reserves and surplus 3 1,99,33,092 2,03,88,857
2,99,33,092 3,03,88,857
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 4 26,35,000 38,98,832
Current liabilities
Trade payables
A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises
B) total outstanding dues of creditors other
than micro enterprises and small enterprises. b 3,99,85,982 3,15,16,842
Other current liabilities 6 15,53,469 5,07,832
Short-term provisions Vi 8,73,545 3,13,545
4,24,12,996 3,23,38,219
TOTAL 7,49,81,089 6,66,25,908
Assets
Non-current assets
Fixed assets 8 1,78,690 49,62,329
Investments g 1,67,51,760 42 51,760
Deferred tax assets (net) 10 2,33,179 6,53,080
Long Term Loans & Advances 11 3,53,83,924 3,16,83,924
5,25,47,553 4,15,51,093
Current assets
Trade receivables 12 - 12,291
Cash and bank balances 13 12,31,553 11,82,781
Other current assets 14 2,12,01,983 2,38,79,743
2,24,33,536 2,50,74,815
TOTAL 7,49,81,089 6,66,25,908
Significant Accounting policies &
Notes on Financial Statements 1&19

As per our report of even date
For J C DESAI & COMPANY
FRN 102311w

Chartered Accountants

JAYESH DESAI
Proprietor

M. No.039907

Place : Mumbai
Date; 30th May,2016

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Directors
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Kratos Energy & Infrastructure Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2016

(Amount Rs.)

=,
H Year ended 31st March Year ended 31st
i Patticulars Note No 2016 March 2015
i o Rs. Rs.
Income o
Revenue from operations 15 4,79,58,022 4.05,77 567
Interest on 'nco‘m-.'—z_ Tax Refund - 1,06,420
Total Revenue 4,79,58,022 4,06,83,987
i{Expenses:
iPurchases & Management expenses 16 4,37,26,391 3,55,91,445
Employee benefii expense 17 9,18,480 510,430
iDepreciation 8 2,561,516 377623
%Other expenses 18 25,37,498 34,33,713
[ Total Expenses 4,74,33,885 3,99,13,211
:
i
IProfit bafore tax 5,24,137 7.70,776
Tax expenses:
(1) Current tax 560000 1,72,228
{(2) Excess/short Tx provision wioff - -
{2) Deferred Tax Asset 419901 1,25,589
Profit/(Loss) for the period (4,55,764) 4,72,959
caring per equity share of face value Rs. 10 each
(1) Basic & Diluted (0.46) 0.47
1&19

Significant Accounting policies &
Notes on Financial Statements

As per our report of even date
ForJ C DESA! & COMPANY
FRN 102311W/
Chartered Accountants
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+JAYESH DESA!
Proprietor

M. No.039907

Place : Mumbai

Date : 30th May,2016
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Company Secretary

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Kratos Energy & Infrastructure Limited

CASH FLGW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2016

Amount (Rs.)

A.CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Net Profit bafore taxation
Adjustments for:
Depreciation

Loss an sale of assets

Adjustments for

Trade & other receivables

Trade & other payable

Other current assets

Payment of Income-tax (net )

Net cash generated from operating activities

B.CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Addition to Investments

Addition to fixed assets

Proceeds from sale of assets

Net cash generated from investing activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in long term borrowings
Net cash generated from financing activities

Opening Cash & cash equivalents
Closing Cash & cash equivalents

Operating Frofit before changes in working capital changes

(A)

(B)

(C)

Net increase( decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

31/03/2016 31/03/2015
5,24,137 7,70,776
2,51,516 3,77,623

12,14,123 :
19,89,776 11,48,309
12,291 (12,291)
1,02,14,777 (27,26,184)
25,27,760 36,22,859
(37,00,000) (14,22,920)
1,10,44,604 6,09,863
(1,25,00,000) (10,00,060)
(32,000) (56,750)

33,50,000 -

(91,82,000) (10,56,810)

(18,13,832) (16,52,848)

(18,13,832) (16,52,848)

48,772 (20,99,795)
11,82,781 32,82,576
12,31,553 11,82,781

As per our report of even date
ForJ C DESAI & COMPANY
FRN 102311W

Chartered Accountants

JAYESH DESAI
Proprietor

Directors “ I

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Directors
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/-""":.:2’
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Company Secretary ===, CFO'

M. No.039907 WL LY PR

Place : Mumbai \G\ UM 15! 12

Date: 30th May,2016 s g 15
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KRATOS ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Note -1 Notes forming parts of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2016
Note 1:- Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts
L Significant Accounting Policies

a) Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under historical cost convention on the
accrual basis, (Except provision for retirement benefits of the Employee, Leave
Salary & Bonus which are recorded on Cash Basis). GAAP comprises Standard
Accounting (AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
and other generally accepted accounting principles in India.

b) Revenue Recognition
All income and expenditure have a material bearing on the financial statements

are recognised on accrual basis except Interest on Government Securities and
Dividend which have been accounted on receipt basis.

c) Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated

depreciation. The cost of fixed assets includes taxes, duties, freight and other
incidental expenses but net of Cenvat availed related to acquisition and
installation of the respective fixed assets. Advances paid towards the acquisition
of fixed assets outstanding ason Balance Sheet date is disclosed under long term
loans and advances.

) fmpairment of Fixed Assets:
At the end of each year, the Company determines whether a provision should be
made for impairment loss on fixed assets by considering the indication that an
impairment loss may have occurred in accordance with Accounting Standard 28
on “Impairment of Assets” issued by the ICAIL Where the recoverable amount of
any fixed assets is lower than its carrying amount, a provision for impairment
loss on fixed assets is made for the difference

e} Depreciation
Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on ‘Straight Line Method * as
per the useful life and in the manner specified in Scheduled II of the Companies
Act, 2013. Depreciation on Additions / deletions has been accounted on pro-rata
basis.

f) Valuation of Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost or realisable value including necessary
provision for obsolescence. As informed by management there is no stock in
hand in existence at the year end.

P
ALSA &
s




KRATOS ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Note -1 Notes forming parts of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Investment
Investments that is intended to be held for more than a year from the date of

acquisition are classified as long term investment and are carried at cost less any
provision for permanent diminution in value. On disposal of investment, the
difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or
credited to the statement of profit and loss.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of
a past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a
contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources.
Where there is possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the
likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Accounting for Taxation on Income :

Current Taxes

Provision for current income-tax is recognized in accordance with the provisions
of Indian Income- tax Act, 1961 and is made annually based on the tax liability
after taking credit for tax allowances and exemptions. Tax liability for domestic
taxes has been computed under Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT). The excess tax
paid under MAT provisions can be carried forward for a period of ten years from
the year of recognisation and is available for set off against future tax liabilities
computed under regular tax provisions, to the extent of MAT liability.

Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences
attributable to timing differences that result between the profits offered for
income taxes and the profits as per the financial statements. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax laws that have been
enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. The effect of a change
in tax rates on deferred tax and assets or liabilities are recognized in the period
that includes the enactment date. Deferred tax Assets are recognized only to the
extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in the future.




Kratos Energy & Infrastructura Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016

Note 2 Share Capital

{Amount in Rs.)

3

Details of Authorised, Issued & subscribed share capital

Share Capital As at 31 March 2016 As at 31 March 2015
T AR Number Rs. Number Rs.
Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 5(,00,000 5,00,00,000
Issued , Subscribed & Pzid up
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,00,000
Total 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,00,000

b Terms and conditions
Equity shares
The Company has only one class of shares viz. Equity share having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share.
Each hoider of Equity share is entiltled to one vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets
of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.The distribution will be in proportion to the number
of equity shares held by the sharshclders.
¢.  Details of Shareholders having more then 5% shareholding
Equity Shares
Name of Shareholder As at 31 March 2016 As at 31 March 2015
No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held | % of Holding
Eldorado Guarantee Ltd. 4,90,051 49.01% 4,90,051 49.01%
4. Reconciliation of number of shares
Equity Shares
Particulars As at 31 March 2016 As at 31 March 2015
Number Rs. Number Rs.
Shares outstanding af the beginning of the year 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,000 4,00,00,000
Shares Issued during the pericd - » - -
Shares bought back during the period - - = -
Shares outstanding al the end of the year 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,00,000
Note 3 Reserves & Surplus
As at 31 March 2016 | As at 31 March 2015
Reserves & Surplus
Rs. Rs.
a.Surplus/ (deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Opening balance (6.97,117) (11,70,077)
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year (4,55,764) 4,72,959
Closing Balance (11,52,881) _(6,97,117)
b. General Reserve
Cpening balance 2,10,85.973 2,10,85,973
Addition / transfers during the year m =
Closing Balance 2,10,85,973 2,10,85,973
Gross Total ... 1,99,33,092 2,03,88,856




Kratos Energy & Infrastructure Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2016 31 March 2(
Rs. Rs.
Note 4.  Long Term Borrowings
Segured
Loan from Banks:
(i} AXIS Bank 27,63,
QOthers Disclosures
Vehicle loan carries interest @10.25% p.a.
he loan is repayable in 60 monthly instalments of Rs.84,757/- each including interest.
The loan is secured by hypothecation of vehicle financed out of said loan,
Unsecured
(i} intercorporate Loans 26,35,000 11,35,
Total ... 26,35,000 38,98,
Other information regarding unsecured loans :
1. Intercorporate loans amounting to Rs.20,85,000/- (PY Rs11,35,000) is unsecured and ineterst free and
either repayable on call basis or to be ufilised towards future business transactions.
Note 5.  Trade payables
Due to Micro and small enterprises
Other than Micro and small enterprises 1,13,74,298 39,22,
Creditors for Expenses 16,77,000 3,30,!
Advance recd from Customers 26934684 2,72,64,
3,99,85,982 3,15,16,!
The: name of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises suppliers defined under " The Micro Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act 2006' could not be identified, as the necessary evidence is not in the possession
of the Company.
Note 6.  Other current liabilities
(i) Duties & Taxes payable
TDS out of Professional fees 7,53,469 5,07.¢
(i) Advances received 8,00,000
15,53,469 5,07,¢
Note 7. Short Term Provisions
Provision for taxation 8,73,545 313,
8,73,545 3.13:%
Note 9.  Investments
Long-Term-Unquoted:
(i) Mutual Fund - HDFC Floating Rate Income Fund 200000 2,00,
(iii) 384705( Previous year 384705) Equity Shares of Ring Plus Aqua Ltd of Rs. 10/- 20,51,760 20517
(iv) Mutual Fund - Templeton India Ultra Short Bond Fund 1,45,00,000 20,00,
iv) 19,89 989/-( Previous year 19,89,989) Equity shares of El Dorado Guarantee Ltd. ' = :
of Rs.10/- each - fully paid up _
1,67,51,760 42,51,7
Note 10 Deferred Tax Assets
Excess of Depriciation on net block of assats,ﬁsﬁe;[:_ﬁ‘ 233,179 6,53,0
income tax over net block as per books -;Sb}fﬁ-‘.‘\‘}?-«}“
w7 \1;\; 2,33,179 6,53,0
!i r§
Note 11 Long Term Loans & Advances M,g@};;f
Deposils Y Ut A 2,64,26,136 2,64,26,1
Advance tax & TDS Paid i 89.57,788 52,57,7




Note 12,

Note 13.

Note 14.

Note 15.

Note 15.

Note 17.

Note 18.

Trade Receivables

(Unsecured and considered good)
Over six months

Others

Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
-in current accounts

Cash on hand

Other cuirent assets
Prepaid Expenses
Input Service Tax c/fd.
Staff Loans

Advances to Others

Short Term Loans/Advances recoverable in cash or kind

{Unsecured and considered good)
Intercorporate Loans/Adavnces

Other Information regarding Intercorporate Advances

3,53,83,924 3,16,83,9:
: 12,2
: 12,2¢
11,99,997 11,63,62
31,556 29,18
12,31,553 11,82,78
- 15,30
10,60,572 7,18,02
37,900 17,90
1500000 :
1,86,03,511 231,28,51°
2,12,01,983 2,38,19,74:

Asper the information and explanation given by management, these advances are not prejudicial to the
interest of the Company as its advanced out of interest free fund and given in view of future business transactions.

Revenue from operations

Sales of Machineries & Other materials

Consultancy Chgs.
Service Tax on above

Purchases & Management Expenses
Purchases of Machineries & Materials

Labour charges paid
Professicnal fees pd.
Input Service Tax on above

Employees Cost
Salaries and Allowances

Other Administrative Expenses
Advertisement Exp.

. Audit fees

Bank Charges

Business Promotion Exp.
Cable & Internet Exp
Car repairs

Conveyance Exp
Electricity expenses
Interest on Vahicle Loan
Listing fees

Motor Car insurance

Printing & Staliorery & Courier chgs

For the period ended

For the period

on ended on
31st March 2016 3ist March 2015
Rs. Rs.
1,09,58,022 1,05,21,267
3,70,00,000 2,67,50,000
- 33,06,300
4,79,58,022 4,05,77,567
9715033 83,03,020
500000 .
33511358 2,59,11,643
- 13,76,782
4,37,26,391 3,55,91,445
918480 5,10,430
9,18,480 5,10,430
26265 -
30000 30.000
246 1.078
0 32725
53798 32,110
98386 373,156
A6, 105000 -
” 102670 1,16,120
o 10503 3,14 236
[ 224720 1,12.360
h 86245 83,105
39918 44 207



Repairs & Maintenance chgs
Socy Maint.chgs

Telephone Chgs

Travelling Expenses

Shares Investments wioff

Loss on sale of assels

Other Administrative Expenses
Loans written off

Auditors' remurigration .
Statutory & Tax Audit
Other Services

Total

20233
97415
15093
270408

0

1214123
142477.24
0

25,37,438

30000
0

30,000




{5. FIXED ASSETS

NOTES TO

KRATOS ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

;omOmm mroox

DEP mmn_._p.zoz >2D AMORTIZATON .

NET m_-oox

Uonﬁﬂco_._m

AS On; ction “Asan c_uS _..____U<mm : EU.,__.mwc:
| 01.04.2015 nmt:.m..:s. year | u._._.ﬁ..mﬁ_m_ 2 .03, nna 131 .3 mo‘_m '31.03.2016 | 31 03.2015
1 Computers 3 3224262 - - 3224282 3167532 1797 . 31.85.503 38,77¢ 56,750
2y Motor Car & 57,50,345 % 57,50,345 - 958078 228144  11.86.222 - - 47.92.267
3 Office Equipment 5 1173248 - - 11,73,246  10.94.914 2,361 - 10.97.275 75.971 76.332
4)  Fumiture and Fixture 10 6,72,702 - - 672,702  6.35.067 . - 6,39,067 33,635 33,635
5} Air conditioner 10 d 32,000.00 z 32,000 - 3,040 - 3,040 28,960 -
6)  Mobile Handset 26,899 = = 26,899 25554 - - 25,554 1.345 1,345
Total (Current Year) 1,08,47,474 32,000 57,50,345  51,29,129 58,85145 2,51,516  11,86,222 4950,439 178,680 49,62329
{Previous Year) 1,07,90,724 56,750 - 1,08,47,474 5507,522 377,623 - 58,85145 4962325 52,83,202 |




KRATOS ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Note -1 Notes forming parts of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Note :19 Notes On Accounts

1) In the opinion of the board, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are approximately of
the value stated and realizable in the ordinary course of business. The Provision of all
known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

2) The Balances and classifications of sundry debtors & creditors, loans and advances,
Other liabilities and Deposits including deposits with NSE are subject to confirmation
and reconciliation and are taken as per books of accounts.

) In absence of relevant details, Deferred Tax Assets are not reviewed as at the Balance
Sheet date. Its computed on the basis of information available in the financial
statement for the previous year.

L)

4) As informed to us, closing stock of Shares are valued at lower of cost or market value
which is shown at NIL cost.

5) The Company had paid Rs.68 lacs to Brooklyn Hills & Properties P.Ltd. towards
deposit for occupying office No.317 at Makers Chambers V, Nariman point, Mumbai
400 021. This Company had paid the said amount in the year 1997-98. Brooklyn Hills
& Properties P.Ltd. has not refunded the said deposit and therefore the company is in
the possession of the said premises since 1997-98.

6) The balances of certain bank accounts are subject to confirmation by the bank and are
taken as per the books.

7) Expenditure In Foreign Currency Nil( Nil)

8) Taxes on Income

Provision for taxation for the year has been made in accordance with the Provision of
the Income Tax Act, 1961. '

9) No Provision for retirement benefits as required by the Accounting Standard (AS-
15) (Revised) is made.




KRATOS ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Note -1 Notes forming parts of Accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2676

10) Earning Per Share (EPS):

11)

13)

14)

Particulars | Year | Year
Ended | Ended |

31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014 |
A | Weighted average number of equity shares of ‘ :
Rs. 10/- each ] ] ;
i. | Number of shares at the beginning of the year 10,00,000 | 10,00,000 :
ii. | Number of shares at the end of the year 10,00,000 10 OU 000 i
iii. | Weighted average number of Equity Shares | 10,00,000 | 10,00,000 |
outstanding during the year | i '

‘B | Nct Profit / (Loss) after tax available for | 4,55,764 | 472960 "

equity shareholders (Rs.) B .'

C | Basic and diluted income / (Loss) per share (in (0.46) 0.47 }
| rupees) s!

> The basic earnings per share (“EPS”) are computed by dividing the net

profit /(loss) after tax for the year by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year.

A4

The Company does not have any dilutive potential equity shares.
Consequently the basic and diluted earning per share of the company
remains the same.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profits before
tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non cash nature and any
deierrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows
frotn regular revenue generating, investing and financing activities of the
company are segregated.

Primary Segment Reporting:

The company’s main business is dealing in machineries & consultancy in power
and energy sector. There is no reportable segment as per accounting standard 17
on Segmental reporting,.

Previous year’s figures have been regzoup(.d / reclassified and rearranged
wherever necessary to confirm current vear’s classification.

Intercorporate Loans: The Company has made/ taken advances from corporate
entities in respect of Business transactions. The same being against Business
proposal, didn’t considered as advances in nature of loanlor deposzts

Pl ol Sty \_.,: >
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KRATOS ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Note -1 Notes forming parts of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2016

15)  There is no additional information pursuant to the provisions of Schedule [II of

the Companies Act’ 2(
under report.

)13 requiring disclosure for the Company for the year

16) PURSUANT TO ACCOUNTING STANDARD - 18, the particulars of transactions
with related parties other than those separately disclosed at

financial statements are as follows :-

appropriate places in the

Interested Concern

Key Managerial TOT

(Rs) Personnel (Rs) (1
Rendering of services : (Salary) - 50,000 50,0
(Nil) (N
Loans taken outsta nding at year end 1,100,000 - 1,100,0i
(300,000) -- (300,01
(The figures in brackets represent previous year's figures)
Note:  Names of related parties and description of relationship :
1 Interested Concern El Dorado Gurantee Ltd
2 Shri Irfan Khan

(Directors)

Key Managerial Personnel

Shri Rajesh Pawar
Smt. Sandya Kotian

Shri Rohinton Poonawala

“As per our Report of even date attached

For ].C.DESAI & CO.
FRN 102311W

« Chartered Accountants

s Y

JAYESH DESAT
Proprietor
Mem. No. 039907
Place : Mumbai

Date:30/05/2016  |¥
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¢ i ;o
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For and on behalf of the Board

Director

Company Secretary

o) ba
* Director




KRATOS ENEFRGY AND INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITIED
CIN No.: L40102MB1979PLCGA21614
Registered Office: 317, Maker Chamber V, 221, Nariman Point,
Muimbai-400 021
Email: dvli@redifmail.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
{Annual Gencral Mccting)

Folio No. /DP TD No. & CHert I NO. oo v ereea e e aens
No. of sharcs held...............

I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting held on Friday, 30" Seplember,
20016 at 1 1.30 a.m. at 317, Maker Chamber V, 221, Nariman Point, Mumbai-400 021.

MemMbBer s NATIE e e erer e e ens

Proxy’s Name: .o e s e Member’s/ Proxy’s Signaturc

Mole: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of'the Hall,



KRATOS ENERGY AND INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
CIN: L40102MHI1979PLC0O2 1614
Registered Office: 317, Makcr Chamber V, 221, Nariman Polnl,
Mumbai-400 (021
Email: dvfli@rediflmail.com

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3} of the Companics
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member(s): Email TD:
Registered Address: Folie No. /Client 1D:
DP 1d:

I/'We, being the member () of ...l shares of the above named company, hereby
appaint
1. Name: Address:

E-mail id: Signature: . or failing him
2. Name: Address:

E-mail 1d; Signature: , or failing him
3. Name: Address:

E-maii 1d: Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf al the Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, 30" September, 2016 at 11.30 a.m. at
317, Maker Chamber V, 221, Nariman Point, Mumbai-400 021 and at any adjournment thereof
in respect of such resolutions as are indicated befow:

Resolution Description of Resclution | Votc*
No. . Tor | Againsi
1 Adoption of Financial Statements for theé vear ended |

©31% March, 2016 together with the reports of the
| Directars’ and Auditors’ thereon,




i

Appointment of Director in ﬁiaue of Mris. Sandhyu
Kotian who retires by rotation and being eligible,
affers herself [or re-appointment.

3 | Ratification of appointment of M/s. J. C. Desai & Co.,
Chartored Accountants as Statutory Auditors and to [ix
their remuncration.

Independent Director, not liable to retire by rotation.

*1t is optional to indicate your preference, If you leave the ‘for or against’ column blank
against any or all resolutions, your proxy will be entitled Lo vote in the manncr as he/she

may dcom appropriate.

Signed this dayof 2016
Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder (s)

Re, 1/-
Revenue
Stanm

Note: 1.  This form of proxy in order to be elfeclive should be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Oftice of the Company, not less than 48 hours

before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. The form should be signed across the stamp as per specimen signature

registered with the Company.

3. A Proxy need not be a member ol the Company.
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